

Minutes



ROADWISE ADVISORY COMMITTEE

HELD IN THE COMMITTEE ROOM
SHIRE OF DENMARK ADMINISTRATION OFFICE

TUESDAY, 24 JULY 2018

Contents	Page Number
DISCLAIMER	1
1 DECLARATION OF OPENING/ ANNOUNCEMENT OF VISITORS	2
2 RECORD OF ATTENDANCE/APOLOGIES/APPROVED LEAVE OF ABSENCE	2
3 ANNOUNCEMENT BY THE PERSON PRESIDING	2
4 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME	2
5 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES	3
5.1 COMMITTEE MEETING 27 APRIL 2018	3
6 OFFICER REPORTS	3
6.1 DENMARK LOWER PRIMARY SCHOOL PARKING	3
6.2 CROSSING SOUTH-COAST HIGHWAY- PEDESTRIAN REFUGE & INTERSECTIONS	3
6.3 INCENTIVE PLAN FOR YOUNG DRIVERS (SOBER SUPER HERO)	3
6.4 ACTION PLAN	4
6.5 LIBRARY PARKING	4
6.6 TREES ON SIDE OF ROAD AT COUNTRY CLUB	4
7 GENERAL BUSINESS	
7.1 INCREASE OF DRIVERS UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF DRUGS	4
7.2 ROAD SAFETY CONFERENCE 2018	4
7.3 MITCHELL ST	4
7.4 WISE LANE	5

8	NEXT MEETING	5
9	CLOSURE	5

DISCLAIMER

These minutes and resolutions are subject to confirmation by the Committee and therefore prior to relying on them, one should refer to the subsequent meeting of the Committee with respect to their accuracy.

No responsibility whatsoever is implied or accepted by the Shire of Denmark for any act, omission or statement or intimation occurring during Committee meetings or during formal/informal conversations with staff.

The Shire of Denmark disclaims any liability for any loss whatsoever and howsoever caused arising out of reliance by any person or legal entity on any such act, omission or statement or intimation occurring during Council/Committee meetings or discussions. Any person or legal entity who acts or fails to act in reliance upon any statement does so at that person's or legal entity's own risk.

In particular and without derogating in any way from the broad disclaimer above, in any discussion regarding any planning application or application for a license, any statement or limitation or approval made by a member or officer of the Shire of Denmark during the course of any meeting is not intended to be and is not taken as notice of approval from the Shire of Denmark. The Shire of Denmark warns that anyone who has an application lodged with the Shire of Denmark must obtain and should only rely on WRITTEN CONFIRMATION of the outcome of the application, and any conditions attaching to the decision made by the Shire of Denmark in respect of the application.

1 DECLARATION OF OPENING/ ANNOUNCEMENT OF VISITORS

11.05AM, Councillor Roger Seeney, the Presiding Person opened the meeting for this session of the Roadwise Committee and welcomed Ms Deanne Wills (President) and Mr Mal Humble (Secretary) of the Cranbrook Roadwise Committee; and Ms Andrea Smithson the WALGA Road Safety Advisor for the Great Southern region.

2 RECORD OF ATTENDANCE/APOLOGIES/APPROVED LEAVE OF ABSENCE

MEMBERS:

Cr Kingsley Gibson

Cr Roger Seeney

Mr Wayne Austin

Ms Marion Macdougall

Mr Stuart Hoskins

Mr Cal Cooper

Ms Melanie Benson

Mrs Tracey Whooley

Denmark Senior High School

St John Ambulance

Denmark Over 50's

Denmark Police

Department of Transport

Denmark Primary P & C

STAFF:

Mr Gilbert Arlandoo

Mrs Lindsey Heymans

Director of Infrastructure & Assets

Engineering Administration Officer

APOLOGIES:

Ms Kelli Gillies

Mr Brad Lenton

Mr Clint Daw

Denmark Agricultural College

MRWA

Engineering Technical Officer

ON LEAVE OF ABSENCE:

Nil

ABSENT:

Nil

VISITORS:

Ms Deanne Wills (President of Cranbrook Roadwise Committee)

Mr Mal Humble (Secretary of Cranbrook Roadwise Committee)

Ms Andrea Smithson (WALGA Road Safety Advisor for the Great Southern region)

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

Nil

3 ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE PERSON PRESIDING

Nil

4 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Nil

6.4 ACTION PLAN

Ms Smithson will look at the old Denmark Action Plan and forward copies of other Roadwise Committees plans for perusal and ideas.

Committee Service Outcome

- Ongoing

6.5 LIBRARY PARKING

Options discussed were- 1- Access from Civic Centre only; 2-. Library staff to park in the current Civic Centre carpark to free up spaces; 3- Signage to advise "Library parking Only".

Committee Service Outcome

- SoD Engineers to investigate and report on closing access from Strickland St

6.6 TREES ON SIDE OF ROAD AT COUNTRY CLUB

MRWA reported back to the Shire Infrastructure & Asset Directorate that the trees were only sick and not in danger of dying. Selective pruning was done to remove the infected limbs and will be monitored by MRWA

Committee Service Outcome

- Closed

7. GENERAL BUSINESS

7.1 DRUG AFFECTED DRIVERS (CC- WAPOL)

Mr Cooper advised the number of drivers under the influence of alcohol was decreasing whilst the number of drivers affected by drugs was increasing.

Committee Action:

*- Mrs Heymans to contact MRWA regarding getting Drop Tags to promote sober driving. SoD notice boards could also be used.
-WALGA to issue a media release*

7.2 2018 GREAT SOUTHERN ROAD SAFETY CONFERENCE (DW – CRANBROOK ROADWISE)

Ms Wills advised Cranbrook will be hosting the 2018 Roadwise Safety Conference on the 18th September and invited a Delegation from Denmark to attend and to present a 10-minute talk on Sober Super Hero. Mrs Whooley, Mr Austin and Cr Seeney all expressed an interest in attending. Ms Wills will send out an official invite in August which will be forwarded to the whole Committee.

Committee Action:

- Mrs Heymans to forward the emailed invitation to the Committee

7.3 MITCHELL ST TO BE TURNED INTO ONE WAY STREET (TW)

There was general discussion on the matter and it was decided this was not feasible as it would likely increase speed through the street and create further issues at Ocean Beach Rd. WA Education Department to investigate creating parking spaces from the current school side if required.

Committee Action:

Closed

7.4 WISE LANE TO BE TURNED INTO ONE WAY STREET (TW)

This will be investigated as part of the upgrades of Laneways within the CBD and surrounding areas. The design of Wise Lane proposal is currently in the 2018-2019 budget submissions.

Committee Action:

To put on the agenda when a preliminary design is available.

8. NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Committee is on 2nd October, 2018 at 11.00am.

9. CLOSURE OF MEETING

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 12.10pm

The Director of Infrastructure recommends the endorsement of these minutes at the next meeting.

Signed: _____
Gilbert Arlandoo- Director of Infrastructure

Date: _____

These minutes were confirmed at the meeting of the _____

Signed: _____

(Presiding Person at the meeting at which the minutes were confirmed.)